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Gitizans ¢f ¥ilton havs always nown of the 3uflfolx Resolves,
but they rave perkaps not been irslined to atiach a great deal of
izporsance to theu,at leaat in ths mors roecent ysars.Catherine dripker
Zzaman ("Jechn Adams and tke Azerigan Revolution”,2oston 1950) states

t23% the 3uffolk Resdlves wers the boldest statezent over made on
:hiﬁ Sontinent. Thay had bsen rushed %0 the Ccatinental Ccngress by
Faul Ravefe, and 4rs Trinker strasses the tremendous impact they made
in Phlladelpria. The Congress rpassed a vote of approval,desplte the
statenent of cne of the o;ponenta,steph Jalloway,that éuch a8 voto
vas tantamount to & ccmplate declaration of war. Jonn Adams noted in
nis diary that nichts "This day convinesd me that Aseriea will support
(the) Haseacnusetis or perlsh with ner,”

Tne 3uffelk R[ezsclves wsere of mucﬁ graatsr ilmportance than.wa have
zopreclatad, =a2nd £hey wers finally aizned, aftsr an earlier wmeeting
231d@ in Deiham, at the house of Dariel vose 1in HMilton on the 9th of
Santenbar,1774. Thars 1s no quesilon of thls whatever. The suestion
L3, wharo was thse houss in whleckh thay were sisned and does 1t stllil
cxiat 7 » ; ST R nwL L d

Suprnose thet 1t 13 3sptember 1912, and ve are cn:ieua;to learn
311 thzt we can a2bout where the 2uffclk Resolves ware;s&gnéd, in “ilton
~owver #¥1lls villags, on Adezs 3trest, Just southn of -the railroad

<3 Would hava esen &n old kip roofed house bearlng.& tablet which

stated that tne Reoeolves wers sl;ned 1ﬁ thils '} housaw “x%ar“ally,axoept

Tor the wateh mavars eh hop of flexander tZobds, wlth 443 ghow window,wa
2F bee weues

Jould nare szen en ﬂ*trsctivn if aspmewzat sradbdy houss aviﬁently of
— 1:naidar:blo ag9. Sad we osxamlined 1t cerefully ’n§3Wﬂallj,Wa would

~2ve found that it ccnslatnd of tha frames of iwo antiraly separate

1@ 4lflacent qma’l nousss,wnich had bsen clsverly compinad _into a



a hiatory of its own,

2
falrly large and attragtive two stcry house. We 3lso would have learnad
that,when the lniroductiion of the railroad causad a material ralaing
of Ajams Street in front of ths house,tha structure was Jacked up ,

and a third story added below ground level. Tha house thus consisted

Of two saparate structures sach of which haé evidently had areviously

1

. W3 would probably refer firat to Teale'a"Hlstory of Kllton", =nd
we would find on page 150 the atateaant that.iha Raesolves were ;laned
in Dahlel Vose's.old houss on the east side of Adams Streat,nsar the .

:“'wqy to tho Lnnding Placo, but that latsr the house was mcved (0 &

placs naar tho ‘Rall Road Station,and a naw stcra and rssidasnce, 75 by
2
45 faot butlt on 1ta site. Cpposita page 224 ws would find a view

" of ihe housa with a copy or tha ilnsoription placsd on 1t. <a paze

425 4t 18- stated that the house 1s still atandinz nsar tha Rallrocad

Statlion and ownod by’ h.p.Sa‘rord,and that thla 18 ithe hcouss where the

‘ delsszat.ea net. :Ii’ we had looked t.hroam newanapar fllas,we would

haxe rcund a re.erence in the Foaton Foat in Seotember 1°74 to a

- . mesting to commemorste the 100th Annivarsary of the Ragolves, and

‘ this mlght 1sad ua o a resord of this meatinz in the filsa of the

- Mllton Rlatorical Soelaty. Thls racord satsted that the Resolvea were

N

alaned within the very walls whore the m<ceting was held. Wa would
have learnad that ths leadars o Lhe masting wero .dmund J.3Ak9r,

Hanry l.. Plarce, N.r. Safford, “dward L. Pizre®, James M.Xobblna,
\

l. Appandix # 16 sives a detallad siructural dascription by A-thzur
A.Tuaker,a competen? duildar,zuch interested in silton history, amd
ineludes a ground floor plan which he dreow.

2, Appandix ¢ ab

3. Appendiz # Y




D
ani D.T.Y.Buntoon of Canton. Rad we investlizated farther,we should
aave learned the following about these gsantlement

1 .
ZD4MD J. 3AXZR, born 1804, a grandson of Danlel Vosa, gﬁurvsyor

a lifelcng resident of the Allton Lower 41118 setilamendy, & founder
and later a longtime préaident of the Dorecneater Antliquarian Soclety,
and then the owner of the land at Adams Strset and ¥harf Lene.

HENRY L. PIERCE, borm 1825 a great grandeoq of Danlel Vose,cvnef
- of the walter bakor,Chonoléto Mills,ex-mayor of Boatoh,congreasman,

and later reform nayof.ot Boston. He was later a mezber of Massachuaetts

-

Historical Scciety..
NATHASIZL F.SAFFCRD. A well known lawyar,and at that time owner

of the Suffolk Resolves House.fe had moved to Milton from Salem in
1839. A dirsctor of the x.s.axat Gen.Soclaty.

EDWARD L.PITRCE,born.IBZS, a lawyer, a grasat *aégcn of Danial
Vosa,a man much interested in hintory-both of his fazmlly and of his
" towne Later tne author of the still (1953) standard 1life of Charles

Sumner, and a meesber of the Aass.dlatorical Sccletye.

JAAZIS .4.RCBSINS, born in Milton 1796, a wealthy marchant with
antiguarlan intareats,suthor of the first six chéptsrs of the "History
of Zorcnastar',orator at the blecentennial celebration of the founding

of ixilton, and 1in 1834 appointed by the Town as one of a Commlittae

l. Note on ZZ2mund J. Bakar. 2 wrota the chapteor on mills in tha
"liistory of Ccrchester®,Boston,1859. ( See N.3.Hist.Cen.Reglster
of Cecte 1890.) In this.chapter he saysi"Rachel(who furnished
the writer with many of the facte here relatad) marrisd Tanlel
Jose,and dled at Milton in 1821 ,5zed 84." Rachel was his grand=
mother\ throush Zlizédbasth Vose Lillie's 2nd marriage). Thus we
nave a deofinita astatement that Cekar lerrned varicus historical
fucts from Danial Vome's wire dlreet.3he certalnly knew the facts
avout tns 3uffolk Resolves LHOuRse.
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of four to prepare the Klatory of Milton. Member of the Masss&chusetis
7 fdistorical Soclety.
ANIZL THCHAS VC34 HiNITCCN, Bern 1842 a grseat grandson of

Danlel Vose,foundsr and prsesident of ths Canton Hletorical Soclety,

author of the "History of Canton",and autnor of a aeries of articles
o1 the hlstory-of Norfolk COunty: flia father was the Rev.Benjaain

Huntoon,alnister in ¥ilton 1834 = 1837.

Ve wc&ld probably have 8ald to osurselvsp scomething like this:.
"Five of thesa men evidently were much interested in hlstory.Though
ﬁot trained historians as we define the term today,they svidently
quialified well above the average. Four of them were in dirsct descent
from Danlel Vose, in whcse houss the Rasolves ars known %0 have baen
lalgned. Two of them were boya at the time of Laniel Vose's 3eath.
7™  Binee thay all zathered togatnar to commsmorate the slyning in‘tha
nousa in which they mat, it 1s obvious that tnay all bDellevsd without
any sinadow of doubt tnat it wés a faect that ths xaesolves had been
alsnad in tkls particular hcuse. #hat bettar evidwnce can I want
than this statament and amutual agreemznt on thelr part,these wan of

solld standing 3"

-

Let us suppose,nhowevsr that we want more evidence 1f poassible.
We might with luck have locatsd & scarce llttla book by the same
Zdward IL.. Piama:”% John Li1llle & the ~illie Familiy of Roston",
Cambridge 1856. on page 15 of this book wé reed: At the houss of
Danlsel vVose,s8tlll stardlng thoush on a 8llghtly difrferent s8its, wora

pasazad....the Suffolk Resolves."

o ffiad we been persistent and lucky wa mig it nave Tound thas series
oI zrticles on Norfolk Cocunty townas wnich D.T.vV.iluntoon wrcia fcor
tha Dedham" Transeript” between August 1284 and rfabruary 1235. In one

on i4ilton he wrcte™........Danlel vose.The first house south of the



“

-
station at the Lower M1lis was his residenca,althoush 1t did not stand
i in Revolutionary days on 1ts present site. It wes farther up ilton
H1ll on the 1land now occupied by the Assoclates Bldg"....iln tnis

mansioNsessa the Suffolk Resolves were adoptedescccacee”

Lookirng still farther,we might have found an account in an old
copy cf the ?Eiiﬁggmﬁfﬁggg“ of 15 Sept 1869,wnlph deseribes the 125th
anniversary of the Duffolk Resolves. It says that Mlsa :ary iebster
stcod in the dcorway cf tha Cuffolk Resolves ilouse near the Milton
Depot, and sald,amonsg other remarks,that the Conventlion met at the
hecuse of laniel Voass,which then stood farthar up tﬁe street, near the
passage U0 the wharf. B

That woulld be about all the information we could find. Scme of

N tha partleipants at the 1274 xeating wars still allvs. He'mlgtt hevs
talked to Alaxander Hozbks,who waa at the moasting,and whe remambdered
8 statement that thls was the house whare tha lesolvaes wars slgned.2
All the orizlnators of the meating werae 2sad,but there ware varicus
descandanta. llrs Lydila Tarfd,daughtar of Zdmund J. Bakar,wculd have bosn
moat positivs in har statemant that it was the house,and eno had an
agazing mamory.3 Wa might by chanse have found & privatsly printsd book
by Xl1sa ©lizabath Harris,which said that the la2solves ware slzn=d in

tia housa. Sﬁs had livad in the nougse a3 a xirl previously to 1831,and
1. Ses appandix #§ ¢a

23 apoandix 4 12 and 12-a,

N
.
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3 apgendix # 11 and #19

\S
.

[ €]
(¢}



6

—_—

in 1512 would have heen 90. If we had talk=23 to her in 1912 she would
probably have sald that sha naver heard 28 8 child that the sfesolvsas

had bsen sisnad In the house,dassplte har earlier statoment in thls
1l

book,but that she know that the housz had helonged Lo Lanlel Ycae,

Phis I think would hava bzen all the direct =viiance thset we

could havae found,and I think wa would have concludad witnout quastion

that ths Rasolves were sisned in this house,but that the house now
' the waler

w3as standing on a slightly difforent aite. This A balleve was the
attituda of anyone who gave the metter any thouzht,which few if any

would,any more than we today would guestion the authentiolty of the

Paul Ravere housse.

Now we ara at a mastinz of the “ilton Hlatorical Soelety in

Cctober 1912, listaning to a nhzer by #iss Zllen Vose &snd Miss Eleanor
> ,

Martin about panial Vose and his times. Wo would have bzen surprised

10 haar these scod ladles say that the house 1n which the Resolvea

werse slizned had burnsd in 1861. w2 alan would have heard that tns

house w2 ‘mMmew as the Suffolk Resolves House nacd haen bullt subssqusnt

to 1721,0r at la2ast seven yoars aftsar the siininz. Ii,in discuaslion

after the na23ting ws had questioned tha iadlea for nroof of thelr
surorising statements,we should hava found nothinz bayond tne fact
that Wwm, Babeoek worked on a callar fcor Saniel Ydss in 1773,tnat
thay had no avidenzs that Daniel VYoss aver owned the house near the
R.R. statlon,and that men 1living at the time cf ths 1874 meeting nust

1ave <nown *hat, thg,Resolves wers not eimmad in the housa! thias, plus

1. 320 arpendix # .4 |

2. 328 appandix 4 XTl.b ; __*,////,

bn 150 the Myjtew Hosh, Soc. qobilis\\éa\ l\"ﬂ\e M;H‘OV\ C&""ec:w'sn\-.”' ¢ small h\sT:LcV‘lca' Beoh e -\
%"’ $hroe enidvon. Th? tonle OQ‘ contents Shows ThotThe sechon on old houges wos c.'ép;/?é f
55 0‘;-5\3 =leanom e, Mo‘i‘.‘lq . owd\ -.\'\ Ths SECJIO’V\ o'y ?or}e 272 \{' sTamzs (\b\j (_})es‘\‘ﬂgq y Qriv2 Y /
\"\e‘n"'noe\}' Paa™The ,M‘Hxs R ssives COV\Q"C@S el 1n the sid house 1n the v;!;ﬁée
how  puned bJ N. fa, Sa%ora‘ 6\&%‘/%‘ a o 6§ t™he nousz.ug 8iven,
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tholr statement:" In thls enlarged bullding (the one burnsd in 1861 )
in all probabiliﬁy the Suffolk ConvantloNeesenassodsssetno J2801VaB «.'

wag all ths proof offered to substantlats thelr clalm. Having Jjust
informed ourselves a faw xmontns a2zo of all the knoﬁﬁigvailabla facts
regarding the slgning,we probably would have been surpriasad and‘quite
& bit anused at tne temerity of these good ladlas in contradicting what
J;Eﬁ<£;%ﬁ'a=cepted traditlion with such entire absence of evidence. The
minutea of the Soclety gilve no reccrd of any discusslon after the
reading of tha paper, and 1t does not appear that eny great interest

was ralsed by Hiss Voae and Misa “artin's quastions as to the
authenticity of the house.

#1las Rleancr ~artin is a descendent cf lesacon Kathan Martin,who
was tne {1lton postraster Tor 37 yeara (during two separste but not
continuous appointmenis.) Saortly aftsr 1826 he built a house on the
lot, next to the nerth cof that on wnlch the Suffolk Resclvss hcuss
last astood. .iiss Martin has besn kesnly intereated In <ilten history,
and has done a great deal of searching in cld reccrds,bota in the Fown
and a2t th2 County Reglstry <f Laseds.

Miss 4llsn Vosa was partiocularly interested in genealogy as wll
88 loocal history. She wae the author of the standard Vose gznealogy.
She wos wal o descewdewd of- Daviel Vose.

¥iss dary Hdincklay,who oppoassed tas authzntlclity of ths house at
latar oroceadinss An 1524,was ths daugh*ter of Theras dlneklay,a well

Sowmething of
‘nown painler,who was born in xiiton in 1813. Sha wagjhan authority on
local imdatory,and in 1503 wrote a pampniet cn various Milton sudblaots,
Inecluding,it le interasting to note, a cut of tn? Sulfolk Resolves 1

Adouss #ith bta9 staiseant thaiy Thd Rasolves ware alsnad In 4his houss.

Thare is ona racal of tnla ceniroversy whlch wlll only Hae touched

1. See anpandix # 17
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on bare, (Saa appendix # 20) as this is noither the tine nor the plage

to bring up matters winleh sdight offend persone stild llving,even if it
be mcst germane to matteors being dlscussad tonight. The fact that one
is a Yankee presupposas tLhie posssssion of & ¢eortaln amount of irnate
"cussednasa" wnich may or may not crop ouf, upon occnsions. Cne of the
;urast Nays‘to bring it Lo the swrface in the 0id days seems to have
been auring pétty ¢lsputes over irespass or pvoundaries. Tnis of;en
rgauited in hard feelinags,wilcn,again on account of our Yarkse nature,
ars prona uoc ba carrie§x20 & later gsneratlone.

A deligntful statement by =daund J.daker,clied by Isals,soums
to be worth recording here.taxer wrcte (concerning Cante. John Swift,)
"His was o negative charadiar. lis loved als trionda and nated hls
énamias...." Zuen a cnaracterlzacion would capuilnly have anplisd to
somw oOf th‘aotors in owr Jittle centroversy. akar's dsugnter,iydia,
at the 1324 nearing at tho Town nall,pgroduced anobher little ;oms
"eseseanan “r Bafford pub up tinai tavlet,{ statinsg thst tha nasclves
;sra signad in this ncuse) na censultad my fathser ebout 1t,s0 w2y
father was snually responslble for 1lt: and as Lilsy nsever asrzad on any
other subject,l tiink Lt wmusi hava been correct.”

Tns 150th anniversary cf the signing of tas CuliolX Rz8clves
occured.in 1324, and under vote of the Icown Jo3llig Loal ysar & come

nittee was appolated which was empowered abt lis a

the Zullclk i6301Vves (cuse Oa adans otreel 2 J ta2 precssaliing

7Jear thers 1zl baosn a conaidarabla asuanbar ¢f lctiesrs writtan toc tiue

o 4 - -~ - QA m - -~ o~ 2 - o feom -~ ' g ow Y
mliton Xscord raasarding tiwd aubnentlceliy of toae noaz2, oand x panznlsl
= [3] 2 oA - - - L e, . T -~ - ~ 1N s v - a
ier:inding Lb ned taen patllisnaed by r lzurlston L. Zcocifc.e  Urex wiaat

- t 4 P 4 ~ o ~ = .= - t - 2 ~ -y cet ”, A
can b3 learnad teday LU astears Laat Silss Dloancr lartin and olss <llan

1. T3 Arpandlx 2 7.
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Vose wzre - those most active in atiempting to destroy the tradlticn
ccnecerning the housa. Thsy waretlatar jolned by Mise Mary Hineckxley, and
finally by iir Felix Rackemann,who appsared &s advocatz for Lhs three
ladles iz tha final phase. Zeyond these four,and the author of ggdanon-
ymnous letter,it arpears that no one eles,at leesst publicly,quesationad
thoe suthentleity of the house.

The Committee,Roger Wolcott,chalrman,irs 4.w.Churchill, and Rogar
Scalfe,held a public mesting at the Town Hall on the 20th:Cc:ober 1924,
The major part cf ths evening was devoted to a carafully prepared and
detalled attack cn tas house by Fellx Rackemann,representing "several
of our citizens" (l.s. #artin,Vosa and ilncklay). ¥lss Martin-gava the
Committes 2 ccndensad statament on behalf of harself and iHiss Veaa,and
#188 Hinckley spoka a faw words, ir and :#rs Z.J.B.duntcen and irs Lydla
Taft snoke 1in favor of tha house,and two antlquarians testiflsd as to
1ts constructicn and protable aze. Daspite the nawspaper controversy
of the preceeding months, and iir Scaife's very carefully preparad pamphlet
there was no orzanlzed def2nse pressnted at thia meeting, and the caase
was almost allowed to gzo by default.

ovar .

nthagvldanca that was offered at the maeting,

a3 woll as acme additlional that they had secursd elsawhsrs,to Worthington

Tha Committse turnad

C. Ford,edltor of the {assachusetts Hlstorical Soclety, as an historical
expert, and requasted nis opinlion. It does not zppear that tnay oflsred
on3 of thalr own,at least formally. Ur Ford,according to nls reporf}o
the Tcmmittze,considered the ovidance,and made 3ome independant ressarch
fer additional evidenca,although it doas not appsar that anything &2

any valus was found. He coneludad that the house was not the cne in
1
wihlch ths Suffolk Rz2solvas wers slgned. 7This aoparzntly closed the

natter,und the Commlttee reportad back to the Town :izeting “hat thers
Was 30 mucn ‘loubt on the anthentlelty of ths housa that ithay thougnt it

l. See appendix #¥ 10
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unwise to petition the General Gourt. It 1s interesting that thay did

not definitely report that 1t was not thas nhousa,tnsy merely reportad
very considarable doubt on its authenticity.

Apparently certain people stlll bzlleved in the authenticlty of
tha house,and it was tha occcaslon for discusslion and argument at
various times. In 1950 when the house reverted to the Mliton Historical
3°cieFZ_Pﬂé§EWE§§”QQBdmo£wtranaﬂarwfromnnruSafrord»tonHrMCoplgx,&ndwy_g
fiQEEEX_EEIEE%{SQE_QEﬁEEH?F?QﬁmPy”Drw&nd,Ars‘Jamee,B.AAye:;the question
of its authenticity naturally came up again. The writer offared to maxe
a naw atudy of the entlre matter for the iilton Historlcal Soclety,and
thls paper 1is ths result. He might say that,as a descendent of Danlel
Voas,ha had conslderabie interest in the wmatter,and started somevwhat
disposed to question tihs authenticity, but,hse hopes,with an open XIKAX
and inquiring approach. All thae mass of evidance,opinion and corres=-
rondence which had accumulated in the pilton Hlstorical Scecletg's £iles
was turned over to him.He has bean werking on tzla problewm to a very
conslderahle axtent for over two ya3ars, and has b32n carrylns tals '
inqulry alcng in conjunction with a study cf tha srowoh and developement E
of “ilten villagse,a nost xindred subject. Vary liztle,if any auditional
new evidence haa.been oroduced,so carefully »as tone fleld coversd 1in
1924,but certsin lmportant facts whien apparentlgzggiiraly =lsaed at
trat time have com2 to ligat.The writer ls now entirely'convincsd as to
tna suthentielty of the house.

Thera ars LwWo_Separasts gspproazhas to tirls subject which #1ll ba

taxsn up here. The first is taz traditlcn, snd the vriter bellsves that

e can cenvines you that 1t is true. The second,vimat actually hacpenad

to thn housa physically during its scluourn in the villags,can orotadly
nevse b learn2d and crovad,bhut cultz 3 lov can be Camcastrated,and

S —— e RPN

gults a bit mors csn be shown to be rsascnabls and proibablse.

L T\r\e\f f";‘?@."““‘“‘%’ s Fimance cestoration ,deeded The house to the Q yevs who
\/ woved ToA"r\ncn-‘ pPrepevTy at 1350 CasTon Qve. }%_qu ve paiced and vestored
by Ww Moces Hout, _
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We will start owr approach to the first subject by reading an ocutline

of the evidence offeored in the attack on the authenticlty of the house.

I

1
THE EVIDENCE PRESZNTED AGAIVST THE HCUSE AT TnE ICAN HEARING.

Following ls s summary of the various arguments presented by

Ar Reckepann

1)
2)
3)
4)
5)

6)

)

8)

g) st

10)

11)

The orlginal Vose-Fenno house built in 1760 at the corner of
Wharf St. was 40 ft.square.

There was also a shop,the dimensione "we think"™ to have been
30 ft. by 16 fte - ~

In 1773 Danlel Vose bullt & largs addition to the orlginal
building on the next lot north,wnich b=longed to his wife.

There 18 no evidence that there was any substantlal change
in this building until it burned in 1861.

A sketch of the house that burned in lBél,dggwn by iilss
Hinckley in 1324 from nmemory, was preaented. -Z

The khouss bullt in 1760 and remodelled and sdded toc in 1773
w2g not changed or alterad fintil 1t burned in 1861. As proof
of this statsment,nhe presented copies ol thrse maps, of
1782,1835, and 1855.

In 1773 the shop was movad aWay from the corner lot,and a
nad bullding took 1its place.

31xty delezates could not have gotten into tha house and there
was large and adequata room available elsewhorse.’

atsd that the owner of the house, iir Salfford,endeaveorsd
to zlva historical prominence to the hnouss. Sugzgastad that
Mr Safford put a tablet on the house in order to ssll it

a3 & nouse of historical importance.

Discussed & bound listad in a deed of 1808 asa"cornar of

ddalline housa formerly bullt by Joseph Fsnno.and Daniel
Joaa". Thls was a telling polint,and one which will be

dilscussed latar.

Clzimad to have provad taat nothing was ever moved from tae
Wharf Lane corner lot (see#7 sbove) untlill tha fire of 186l.

WORATEINGTOY FCRDYS FINDINGS

A record of the remarks at the neeting,and the various maps and

wevce

— exalbitions w@#s 3ivan to Mr 7ord by the Committes, and his

1l.S528 app3nédix g for tha counlate svidence.

2.5%9 app=2ndix 715,
3'3“’,? wogemA )':317 ?‘or%é’yc\ s‘f‘udj 5% seating spoce,
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Tindings were rsguested. This he did at considerable lenzth in a
report,7nich added nothing new,accepted and used as substantiation

[;; practically all of .r Rackexzsnn's claims,and stated that
| "Th2 house and store built by Danial Vosa,asnd in which the

Suffclk Resolves ware adopted,was wnolly consumed by firae in 1861%
He then,in fact,stated that ##r Saffcrd,in hope of selling

the house,succeedtd in burlldoming the other members of the 1874

Copmittes into balleving that the Resolvsa ware sizned in this

hou3aa.

It is hardly cractlcal or desirable in a paper such as this
to detail &all the minutlae of tha pro and con arzumenta that took vlace
in 1924. The glist of the opponents attack on the tradition boils down
to the followlng statemants mads by them at tine Town Kall hearing.

Clalm no.l) Daniel Vose and “emno bullt a 40 fcct square bullding
on the corner of Adams Street and «harf lLane,occupying tha
entira lot. '

Claim no.2) In 1773 Vose bullt a larze adédlition to thkis on kis
wifo's lot,which adlolned hia corner lot to the north.
7his became Vese's Inn. (Personally ths writar dces not
bellieve that Danlel Yose aver kept an ibn,hla llcenense was
to allow him to sell liauer in tha store.)

oy Claim no. 3) From 1773 until destroyed ty firs there was no
' substantial cnange of cry rature in the tuilding. In it
taus Suffolk Resolves wers sicned.

anlle many cther minor pcints were breusht up,assurptions and
accusations made,znd lagsl =srguments encrued in,the above three claims

wers ths taals of thelir argurent.

sunper l. a forty foot sqguare buildinz can be nartly vroved
l

without queation from old d=sds which uss parts of the bullding
a8 bcunds. Thess deeds clearly show that tis 1760 bullding was at
laist 40 ft deep along a lins at rigat angles ts Adema Strast. Ths
othar dizsnsion,the front on Adams 3i.,mlzht nave been 40 ft,but the

1. Suflffolk 180-219,1C3«£65, in auvnendlx ¥ 1.
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writer'a interpretation would place this dimenalon of the house proper,
exclusive of a well house‘or shed of sorta,as less than 40 feet.Every
one:;gggais in agreement that the filrast bullding was at leaat 40 ft.
deep.

Number 2),the matter of an addition to this first bullding of 1760)
was offered without any proof or statement of reasons for thelir oclalm,
but the inference is that i1t 18 based on entries in the &oocount book

of Wm.Babgook. Thise book was avallable to both sides 1m 1924,but 1its

whereabouts today are unknown. Egggggg&g}z_ggfgiigfggggggts vere made
from it in 192A. .. Thay show that during 1773 William Baboock did the
following wark for Vose. (certaln nonepertlinent entries omitted.)

1) He workaed one day a% raising a house (24th June)

2) He worked on siSEZnggp( 2=4 August)

3) He worked one day levelling sills ) All marked 2-4 Aug.

4) He dug and stoned cellar 2 but obviocusly spread

5) He moved the old shop ) over much longsr period.

6) Ho and Vose Cranefbegan Vosa's shop" on 25th August and the

account ran until.20th Nov.

from these ltems,tne oppositlon apparently assumed that the
crizinal 40 feet bullding had a large addition bullt onto its northsrn
end,the whole bullding conatituting an inn. None of these jobs are
specified as to locaticon,and Danlel owned land elsewhers in town,but
it is probable that ths work waa dn the land at the corner.

The callar job was a pretty big one,repressnting some 40 man

days based on Babeock's dalilly rate,while moving the o0ld shop amounted

1. 3See appendix % 14,
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TO about 15 or 20 man days. Apparently no othexr evidence that theay
cared to use was avallable,altnough Tesle says thgt Vose bullt a new
bullding 75 feet long by 45 foet wide at apprbximately thls date..l
The above faots can be used to build up a number of other raasonabdble
assumptions,as well as the one they chose to use. If wé follow the
order of dates glven above the loglcal assumption would bes

l) A frame house was raised somewhore.

2) A cellar was bullt.

3) The old ahoﬂ?&oved,perhapl on to it.

4) Finally a new shop was started on the old shop site.

Clalm number 3,that there was no change in the enlarged building

from 1773 to ita burning in 186l1,1s the first of theae statements for
which proof is offered. Moreover this proof 18 quite definite in so

Tar as it showsa that there was no change between the bullding shown

- on tha 1782 map and that winlch burnad in 1861. The first map which can

be found covering this site is that of 1782 (Map A.)and the oppoaition
assumad that the bulldins shown there was the one that they clalimed

wad added to in 1773 and 1ts addition. Again the wrlter agrees sntirely
with this elaim,with the sinéla proviso that 1t ba rephrassd to aay—
that the building at the corner resulting from the 1773 operatlons
undervent no essential changs until it burned in 1861.

A new plece of evidence can now be introduced,one that was over=
lookxed entirsly in 1924,and cna which the writar belleves complstely
d2molishes both claim Ne.2 and clalm He.3. A map by its vsary nature
1s drawn to scale by measuring dlstances and direestions,and recording

tham on a plece of paper. Jonversely these factors can be sacaled off

1. Teels,"Hist.of 4Allton,"3oston 1837, p.150, appandix a4t
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cf a finlshad map, and restored to distances or directionsa.Thers 1is,
of course,often some error introduced in reatoring a dimenslon. It might
not be plotted sxactly en théfmap.particularly if the map is of amall
scale,but within reasonable limits such scaled dimensions can b7ésnumed t
be correct. it wa:ﬁzhstomsny in the early days of map making to attempt
to show on a map asomething of & ploturs of a bullding. Instead of look=
1nqhirectly down on a bullding frcm above,and plotting 1ts outline on
th; EAap Qe we do today,the length was plotted,and a front viaw of the
bullding sketched on this &s & base. Thus such & map would glve us the
length of the building and scme idea of 1ts appearsnce,but would not
give us the other dimenston,ths width. By the time of the Revolutlion
thls cld prastlecs was dying out,and the present method coming fog;%%%;;;
Unfortunately our cldest map,that of 1782,was of this earller kind,and
shows us only the length,but saveral later maps,(lape B.,C,.and D;)
give both length and width,or in thims casse,depth in from the street.
Hers 1s what the various maps tell us of the-&?%z and 1861 dbullding.

Whitee==1782.....75 feet longys..sft wida.

Bakaer==1826saeae77 £t 1lONKeeasea3)l £t wilde (somewhat careless

as to bldg size)

Baker«==1835¢es2e75 £t lONZeeasaas34 Tt wide (a very careful map)

Gardner=15855..+.76 £t longesssss33 £t wide (a large acale map)
All four maps agree essentlially as to a length of from 75-77 rest,}/“
and three zlve a width of not over 34 faet.

Now it 18 vaory simple to widen a bullding by adding a shed or
ovarnang,but the revsrse is not posalble unleas theras 1lg a snad to

a +
remove,as the wnole frame must be rebullt. "7%&2?%4 fLe.¥ldih slves

us absoluta prcof that tha building of 1760,which was proven to ba

40 faat deep,waa not there in 1732,(nor by inference after 1773.)

1.0ridley Sryant's survey of frontages only in 1347 shows a
length of 74 ft. Map is &n files of Milton Historleal Cocleyy.
COE: \—m;\q{' ‘be orgsed Thal there was o shed o vrewove, b‘ﬂ*boflﬂ deeds vefer To a corner

ot house , A% 100-41§ of 12423 tags (foca & ffevent boum\) “tovanev o8 houvse e\’Awe\\ (wovse?)
_ 9 1t envasrs wore wel ot house grepav They woold probebly have beey sthevwise defmed orc,uo\l‘i"v'e
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but had beon replaced by & new and nerrower structura. 7Thls 1s
oxaotly what tradition says snd what Teels seys, although ihe latter
Slves dimenaions of 75 x 45 feet. Iha old bulldlng of 176C was
raplaced by £ new one scxo 14 yoars after it was bullt,or about 1774. .

Tho writor worlior cleimed that tho tradlulon must be allowad to
stand unlasa unquestionable ovidcnea 1s found to preva it wrongs The
basle evidenes producad by the opponents,oilher tnsn minor pcints and
bints and inferesrcos of unworthy actlvea ol sarilor defendsra of the
fLcuse, bolils cdown to trheas three clelms, in fact, the last two only,és
the first is factusl. To tke writer's rind the collapse of thesa claims
knooks cut 21l tho underpinning cf tce cpponsnt's cmso, and nothing
remeins walcn cen in ery way throw ccutt cn the tradlition. In tnis
casd 8¢ ruca work &nd 8¢ wuch bitter controvaersy wes devotsd tc tha
atiermpt to destroy the tredition that 1t would 2z3cear obvicus that the
coliapse of this attempt cust reault not cnly in 2 rzastablishznant of
the tradition, but slsc such & stqéngthening ci 1t that 1t becczos
gccertable as en histerical Tact.

Cne cetall rust ba taken up nere beceuse 1t vwas breusht up by

AP Rackeiann,and wWas nsvar satisisotoriiy refateds 1a fsct Lt weos
tha one polnt that ur Seaife's pamphlet cculd et z4nlala oway

entirely,dsspite valxiant attecpis.

In 1208 ths .3, boundary of tie corner lot ses Z2a2finsd =23
& cornsr of a édwelling nouase {ormoerly bullt by Jossph renno &nd
tardel Vesa . Tha natural inference,lacking ccze nositivs evlience
to iia contraré,is that tae Vose= renno housa 3tlil was thars in 1208.

I21is,00 tes writer's mind, was ths stronsest sincla meint 1 ~de by the

le Tzala's Hlstory ol illton,paze 150. Ggeewd 'y ¥ 26
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ettackors, It can b9 explalned very simply vwhon we reallze that the
dzed of 1E08,(Norfolk 63 - 201) reconveys a specific lot,that adjoining
the corner lct to the north on Adems 3t.,#hlch wad flrst deeded 1in
August 1764 (suffolk 106-65).1 Tha bounda as specifled in the two deeds
are}ﬁiﬁgxkéi throughcut,»ith the single axception of tae additlon of
the vword "formerly" in the later deesd. Could we have batter precof than

this to show that the Fanno=Vose house w28 no longer there ?

A RICCYSTRUCTICN CF #HAT PRCBABLY HAFPTNID,

Let ua start our sttempt 8t a solution of this problsm by
assenbling the varicus facts and traditions whizh our sclution
rust satiafy,., Th2 most luportant cnas ae far &3 the Suffolk Hesolves

House 1tself arsa concarned ars:

1) It was the house of Sanlel Vossa.(Razcrd of 1774 meetling,.)

2) It was the lerger half cnly cf the 1350 house.@ﬁ%ﬁgg%ﬁ.)

3) It was at that time on pert of ths pressnt sits of the
Assoclates Bulldinge( Tznla. “.L.Flores.)

4) The north half was zreztsd on the 1950 sitafzﬁg}complate
house,and at a later time the south half waes added. - 9
(Sxamination of original foundations by B.P.H?#Ezg G.F.B$ﬁ
befors 1te collapss in opring of 1652,)

GCthsar raculremonts are:

1) The 17&C bdulldiinz on tha cornar sits wss ussd 29 a shop

for fcourteen y?E;gAjmgala.)

“Te Zabeoek moved the 14 shop 1in 1773,and then commenced

l.%11ton was shifted from Svffélk to Yorfelk County
in 17930
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building a naw shop.(Babcock's account book.)

3) The new shop had living quarters on the sacond floor.(Teele.
E.L.Flerce)

L~ 4) Jeremlah Smith 1ived in tha Suffolk Resolves House after
Danlel Vose moved out. (Lydia B.Taft.)
Vféﬁ Dr Aolbrook lived in the house bhoth hefore and after the

move to the 1950 site. (Teele.)
NI

“ith all these requirements in mind let us now attemptlto reconstruet
what aotually happened on the wharf Lanae cornar between 17€0 and 1782,
In 1760 Danlal Vose was a young man, just starting to bulld up & busiress
Jointly with his couain Joseph Fermo. Danlel needed two things: 1) a
plasca to do business,and 2),a place to sleep. The 1760 bullding
furnisned both of these needa. (Map E.) At this point it migat bs well
to dafine two terms wnieh have already appesared. The word "shop" in
1760 and later was used in tne British sense,whail we today-call-a
"atcerel Search ithrough many itradesmens' advertisements as colleoted in
-Dow's-"Zha Arts and Crafts of New Zngland” ( Topsfiseld 1927),confirma
this,a; wall as the faat that ths word “aaore" then probably meant
storehocuse. ) ]

In 1782: Daniel married Rachel Smith,whoss father owned all the
land sast ér Adams Street and north of the fown Landing, exocept the
fanno=-Vose corner lot. At this time,or at leaat within the naxt year
or two,quarters upstalrs over a vary active business in a not too
largzs bulliing were no longer sultable for the famlly of a rislng

younz marchant. In 1764 ths father in law desdsd 0 hls daughtar a

33cond lot adjolalng tha cornar lot to the north (Suffolk 106=55 ).
“hag la m;;a prebable,or in fact cartain, than that a sultable small
d%9lling house was ereatad thers for the Voss faally ? In 1767 Josepn
T3anno was drownad, and Danlel bacame 80le owner of the business. Ha

prospered, ard -in 1769 we find him acquiring half of the paper mill
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from Jeremlah Smith,hls fathepe=in-law. (Suffolk 116 = 155).

We can assuna,from Tsele and from 3abeock's bills for work done,
that by 1773 his growing businasss was getting beyond the capacity of’
tha old shop. He requirsd a larger bullding, but he was 8till 1n‘buai-
nasa;and had certaln requirementa to keep the businaess going during
during the new constéuctlon werk.

" He now reauireds 1) room for the new larger bullding. 2) A place
. to ecntinue business. 3) A place to llve. The new bullding required
some 44 ft. mor;fland ta the north,land on which hls dwelling house
now stood. Undaer a deed,racorded February 17751( Suffolk 131 =192 )
he sscured a further 15 feet of frontage on Adams Strest. This
addltional land was Just sufficient to tuok a Bm;ll house,with sone
22 £t frontage on Adams 3treet, in batween ths resultlngz croperty line
Jand twe dwe'ling hovse was woved worTh totais wew hve -
and the nerth end of the nsw bu;luingf\dext the ¢ld snop was moved
/~  som@where else,probably down Wharf l.ane a bit, and businsss contynusd
~in i%. Then the new 75 ft. long building was started on 25th August
1773. £ =showa the pronerty as lt 13 assumed to hava existad at the

tims the %uffolk Rasolves Were slanede. The small dwelling s tha

ek

larger,or north,half of the 1930 Suffoxk Rssolves ilouse, turned GO

{959 ..
dozrsaes from its present pesition.

At some subsequant date waich tas wrlter ﬂould assume to havs

baen artar the Britlah evacuation of Loston iIn 1775,the upstalrs ol the

N ——————— e

new building was finlsned as livinz quarters,and “aniel movad hia famlly
——iyn2 ,

T 1. Sines all thesa land transfers were antiraly within the
Tamily,taere lsro n2ed to take dates too litarally,actual
p“cmisa to tranafer,or permissio. .0 bulld ymight wall take
place beiors tna Pinal lecal aocomolishmant and the
actual rapers would bs put off to a convanient tiume.

- 2 This bullding,at that tima shop doWnstairs and raaldanes

/ upstalrs,was of oocurse the bullding thet finally burned
in 1861l. It wWas re’srrad Lo aa ula mansion houss in
vVoae's will.
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Jersexnish Soith then ocved irnto the small houae,let us say in 1777.3a
=y lived there for some yeers,and wes latcr rcplaced by Lr MHolbrock,who
merried Danial's daughtor Patience in 1733,at whlch tilme ho probadly ft
v/&ccupled the house. In 1785 ¥m Babecozk dld soae work for Dr Holbreck,
including stoning a cellar, This 18 probadly the tlrs whan tne hcusae
vas novaed to 1ts 1950 site. At scmo subssquent date,but previocus to
1810,when the house can bse proven to have existad in its 19350 form;
T evial
tae southern Lalf wae added,and ths enlarged house resulted. Ho,change
then took place untll 1350.

The aventa described raguirs a double wove of the dwsalling
bBcuso,cne to clsar ths way lor tha nas enrlargad shop,and a second,
verhape to gsocurs morad space and dlznlty for Uil houss of a zrominant
dceter. It would be rzuca ainppler to cova the nouse only c¢nce, in 1773
from the lot adjloining tae cornar Zircsctly to the 1930 slie,but various
statazenta end traditlicna would beo viclated 1T we accaptad thls «esy
solation. ALl of tra woves and cranu-s cutliasd aLova &ra rructicael
end reasonable. In 2ll ceszs8 the cove was a slzzle ona,dcwn hlll,with
no obstructlons. iHveIvals Finally irn all csazs as:ryons ccncarned was
& zzaper cf ths same family,aad only laznl owned by tust Taslly wes |
taveolved,

The mtove aaszuzption of events 1s not the cnly on2 that 1a7 be

—
st R T e e T A i i s e AT b e i s -

r:ade, but it 2pp2ars to the wrltsr to bs tho most probadles. Ha finls

F R

it bard to bL=2ilaova that olthar pert of the 1950 Lous2 w23 the buillling

ol 1750,3xnze w2 l:now that cn2 of ths 17C¢0 2lmsnsicn3 waes sroatsr ihan
any of theae ol tho tvwo comdonante cf tha pros3nt housa. Cn $he othar
nand 1% 19 zo33aidbla thct tho original 17.0 bulldliayg  was its2lf
o~ comgodad ci' (w0 2azarate framasjeline’ togetliar,onsy of wnlal vas laver
3s3zaraj2d and usad 23 2 Awellia; houss.
1. A zap by ‘avhor vltkAingtea,reforrad Lo in Clorfolk 2éE-51,

shows the house in 1ltis prossnt formelss pcndix “le
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1
Mr Tucker's study of the 1950 nouse sihowed thet the southern,or

A euamiler,hall was the older,hed cnco beon a complete dwelling house
oy itself,mnd provious to that had orebably beon & structure for storage
rurgoves. 1t 1s posslils thet it orisinally was part of the 17¢C
bullding snd later & separats dwsalling house,wiich finally was moved
to end incorporatsd into ths larger hall of the present house,whlch at
that time was on tue 1950 site. lone of this would be incompatible
—with the previously outlined asauxaption of evants.

it was remarxed earllier in the paper tuat we probsably nevsar will
lsarn exactly vwnat hagpened to the house snd 1te cosmponents during the
many ysars that Lt was in the village. Tno bast that we can do ls (o
waxd eartaln essuuptions whica are panyslcalliy posalble, in agresmant
witn such facts as can be fcund In wnaps and doads,and whleh,f{lnally,
Sara9 wlth tradltion. 7a2 writer psllaves that In the chslin of evants

outllned abova e has fulfilllsd a2ll of iths3ds ccocnditions,

SMMARY

Zhla complstes the writer's story. He bellevee,and trusts that you will

czree with him, thet he hes:
the
1) Sucmarized and perhaps clarified)tradition.

2)Perolisred the claims,contenticng and assumptions of tne
vary small group wolen denlzad the authentlcelty of ihs
house.

3)Purnisned a posaibla &nd reasonable explanation of the

cayalcal changes that tcok nlacd ¢n tnz land batwsen 2narf
Lane and tne rallroad trecka.

o2 next tims that you pasd tzZe ¢ld houss ¢ 1ts new location on
czniuon Avenuo,wnd p2rzzps stop to f~dolire 1t3 rastored spprearance,glvs
toousht eilsc for 2 meoment 10 2ll tns vislssltudss,removals,and ailtarations

l. 522 Apd=rdlx #16.
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it haa survived. Remomber also taat tne offlcial action tkat was
formally teken witnin tkhcse walle vas one that led, finally and

inevitably, to0 the Decleration of Indepandence,
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By Laariston L. Scaife

A movement has recently beea
made to secure and permanently pre-
serve, as an historic relic, the so
called “Suffolk Resolves House” sait
wated on Adams street adjolaing the
Railroad property. This movemeut
was bassd, of course, upon the as-
sumption that the house In question
was in fact the house fn which the
Suffolk Resolves were adopted. That

assamption was denled in your cal-

umns by Mlss Eleanor P. Martin In &
forcetul and well written artlcls, io
which she referred to a paper written
by Miss Vose and herself, for the Mil-
(on Historical Society and which wa3
publshed in the Milton Record De
cember 14, 1912, In her article pub-
lished Novembér 17. 1923, she says
that Miss Vose and herself
e—reached the couclusion that
the house of Danplel Vose, where

:he Resolvea were pajaed, srood

on the cormer of Adams St and

the way to the Town Laading, and
untortupately was destroyed by
fire Jaouary 15, 136L”

Ot coursa, it the buildlng where the
Rasolves were passed was destroyed
by fire in 1361, the preseat so called
Suffolk Resolves Buildiag is not wiat
the tablet thereon declares it to be.
[a the original paper (1912) coasider
able space is devoted to arzumeat for

the cobclusion thus stated above. She -

\reats the matier a3 ooe to be de-
termined by circumatasatlal evidence.
for =zxample:
*345e closes her artiele in the Miiton
Record vt Nov. 17, 1323, as tollows:
“Up to the preasent time the
{dentity of the building bas been
v~iled in more or less uncertainty.
aslrcumstantial evidenoce

o—she hers relies upoao clir-
.._ .1al evidence.}

led to a theory which, while never
abapndoned, yet has lacked com-
plete proof until recenily. It may
interest those noprejudiced minads,
who value historic accuracy, (o
¥now that this house, about which
the movement has been made,
wasg bullt by Milton's early phy-
sieian, Dr. Amos Holbrook, elaven
years after the passing of the Suf-
folk Resolves.”

Here i3 an unqualified statement
that the house in queation “was bullt
by Dr. Amos Holbrook, eleven years
atter the passing of the Suffolk Re-
solves.”

When treating the subject {n 1912,
she and Miss Vose gave considerable
space to show the bas{s for the con-
clusion of less certitude. Here, al-
though she makes the unqualified
statement that thia house was built
eleven years after the passing of the
Suffnik Resolves, she offers no evi-
dence whatever in support ot the
statement, although in the abovae quo-
tatlon she impliedly claims that she
has obtained “complete prool,” which,
bowever, sha does not dlsclose. Thus
sha leaves the public to rely simply
upon her asgertion.

Apparently her ‘complate proot”
was requested io a commuaication
printed in the Miltoo Record January
19, 1924. [n the Record of January 28,
1924, she 3ay3

“[ would say that the real story
of the so callad Suffolk Resclves

Housa appears 10 h2 as follows'':

Examination of the detalls of that
article is deferred for the mwomcnot;
but It may be noted that the conclu-
sion here reached has been modified
{rom the statement of 2 certainfly, to
the tollowiag:

“arter his® (Dr Holbrook's}

“marriage to Patience Vose, Dr.




Hotbrook, in 1785, =01d his Miiton .
Hill estate and the same year, we*
seem justified in delieving, he built
the house unnder discussion.”

(the italics are ours)

It may be Inferred that it the evi-
dence, which she has acquired ‘“re-
cently.” had come to her notice befors
the lengthy article of 1912 was writ-
ten, that articla would have been
greatly shortenad

Phe question at {ssue is simply
whether, or not, the statement on the
tablet—'In this mansion,—the Suffolk
Resolves were adopted”—Is true, or
falsa.

Obriously the establishment of the
fact that that buildiog was pot built
until eleven years after the Suffolk
Resolves were passed, would estab-
lish absolutely the falsity ot the in-
scription on the tablet, aud should
and would stop all further movement
on the part of citizens of the Town of
Miltoa to perpetuate such falsity.

Miss Martin says in effact that thias
inscription 13 false. She has not light-
ly taken this position. Moreover she
Is recognized as particularly well
versed in the History of Milton, and
her work and writings show a high
degree of both ablility and accuracy.
\WVhat she has written on this subject
deserves, and should recelve, serious
examination and consideration.

It =ill be roted that she has two
ind2peadent linay of attack:

Ficst, that the house in which the
Su¥olk Resolves were passed was
deztro7ed by fire In 1861,

Szrond, that the so catled Suffolx
R~solves rfousa did not exist when
the SuJYolk Resolves were passed, but
was YLuils efevan years atter that date.

A5 the house wow stapdiog and
Knuwva as tae sudolk Resolves House

i3 t2a real subjzct of attack, it sermy
pref=rable to take up this subject first

Wus the so~nlled Suffollke Resolves
House brill after those Resolvey were
passeid?

It se2my a fair claim that, as the
presspg bouse bhas carried on its froat
the r=acdle tablet declaring that

“Iz thiz raansion—the Suffolk
Resoiveg were adopted,”

this “ouse may b»o regarded as hav-
lng h-come a Milton institution; and

o
-

that any attack upon it should throw
upon the attacking party the burden
of prool. Apparently Miss Martin rec-
ognizes this position; for when called
upon, as shown above, for the evt
dence upon which ghe based her con-
clusion i{n regard to the identity of
the house, she responds promptly io
the next {ssue with the statement of
her evidence, saylug—

“In 1781 a lot of land adjoining
the estate ot Daniel Vose was
bought for his two year old boy,
Daniel Thomas Vese, In 1783 the
latter's sister Patlence was mar-
ried to Dr. Amos Holbrook., who
was then lving in the house,
which stood on or nmear tha pres-
ent site of Mrs. J. Malcolm
Fordes’ cottage. After his mar-
riage to Patience Vose, Dr. Hol-
brook, in 1785, sold his Milton Hill
estate and the same year, we
seam Jjustified in Dbeltaving, he
built the house under diacusslon.
An account-book of Willlam Bab-
cock for 1785 shows debits against
Dr. Holbrook for stoning tha cel-
lar and chimpey of a house some~ -
where in Mlton. The census of v
1790 {ndicates Dr. Holbrook's res-
fdence a3 the house next porth ot
Danlel Voze's, and the Milton Tax
Lists of 1801 to 1803 hear witness /
that Dr. Holbrook owned the
house occupled by H. M. Llsle,
while deed of the same perlod
proves that H. M. Liste lived in
the house, which stood oa the
land of Daniel Thomas Vose.”

Wea have taken the.troubla to exam-
ize the William Babcock (Badcock)
account-book.

{focid2ntally it may bs sald
thal this J3 m-:ch more than a
mkre  sccount-boox. [t cootains
memoracda and records of ser
vices in0 the Revolution which, wa
think, would give this book 2
place of honor on the files of any
Magssachusetts Hlstorical Soclety,
—indeed of aay Colonial Histor!-
cal Society.]

This bnok is in theé possession of
one of Wiliiam Badcock's descendants,
Mrs. Frederfck M. Hamlig, who Kkind-
ly furnished me with a copy of the
an:ries referred to by Miszs Martin, a3
[ollows:

————w

v e ————
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Appandix 4 19.

Lydla Zakor waft.

"Zcusin Lydila"to the Plerce family, altiouzh ycu hevs to zo

back io Zlizabeth Vose Llllie HBaker for coumon anéestry. shen I

¥new her sh2 wust have besn well into her £Cs8, bulbt sns nad en enaz=

ins memory. hs was rwost positive in har bollefs, particularly re

the Suffolk Kesolves House. Hrs ¥.s.Courcnill tells me that 1n

1924 srs Taft steted to her that it was an absolute snd uncenlable

fact that tha Resolves were slgned in thnct bulldinge. She sald trat

sne knew tnls from ner fatner{admund J.Baker)who lsarned it frox hlé\

fatner (Zdmund 3aker) wino marriad Leniel Vecse's daughtér. (:zliz.’oBa

111lle's seccnd marrisge). Zdmund J. 2eker was 17 at toe time of

Rachel Vose's(wife cf Canlel) daétn, snd w2 nave nls statezant in

"History of Dorchester” (ssze fcotnote on page 3) that ha learnad reny
i fzets cf sllton history from rachel Vese. Thus cduund J.Saker nay

bave learnad zbout the:. algalaz dlrect from leckel (wno most certalnly

knew) rathor than throuzh his father.
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Appendix # 20

Eleznor Martin.

In 1924 she would have besn in her 508, I belleve. Still living

1953,a very old lady in poor health.

From readling her papers,statements and letters to the ..llton
Record, 1 would describe her (in 1924) as a keen and Alllgsnt
student of local history,pernaps prone to jump &t a concluslon she
favors without sufficient (or any at all) proof. For instance,she
supports ths clalm against house by "men living must have known

the facts", and "we seem justifled in believing." She "reascnably

SUPPO89S8.cacace

In 1950 #rs ¥.9. Churchill (from Lerby Line,?t.,but married
some 50 years to ¥.W.C. the local enyglneer=surveyor,and msabsr of old
“llton family) told me that the Hertin faxily had always besn "off
horses" and "agin" svorytiing that most psopl2 stood for. irs C.has
been pfesldeﬁt of local #omens'Club, and is nopody's fool at =2ll.

She a2nd ir C prcbably knew tne old town as well as anyone aliva,

It is obvicus jhat Henry B. rartin,(aer fatner) di3 not zet elong
with sora psopls. See letter 4m.B Thurber (in Alpendix #11 ) for
statement as to Martin « Safford row. Martin owned buildin: and
land 2djoining S.R.5ouse 1950 slte to the nerth (Rallroad datwsen
two leots after 1847 (approximately)). In 1500 he had a store "here
and was also Town clerk. zZad his g;ood polnts,for he left a surpris-
irnzly lerge sum to local charity in form of an old pcrsons nens.

dls dauzhter Zleanor was operator of this house untll recaently.

Ceacon lathan Martin,Zleanor's  randfather, cawe to the village

¢s & scnool teacher In 1810, In 1£17 he sterted 2 store. w23 judge



“

Appendix 7 20,ccatinuzd.
of distriet court,<eajor 1lst Rag't M.V.X. end an cocrient tempereance

worker.(Statewent of H.B.Martin in Hurd'e "History of iorfolk

~

Co." Pnile. 1854)

rllen Vose.

IitHe
I can lsarn a.];fo;af}cm about her. She ovidsntly was a

ccmpetent gz=nealoglst. Think that she was very much second filddle

" in the uffsir of 5.R.controversy. Born (850, Prother van o gzero

greewhouse o flovish business. She let Mithw abost™ K% - The Vase Oevenlogy Seems to
Ye oSverg we{f pregavea book .
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Apperdix 2 A
"At the house cf Danlel Vose,etlll standing though on a a‘ibhtly

"S5uffclk Reselves" drawn

-~

different sitey wers passed,lspt.9,1774,the

by Jeseph Warren,”
P. 1G9.ajedchn Lillle and tno +illle faxlily
of Bcaton. Tdwel +larca
Sambriize 1SG6.

DANIZL. V(33
“Darlal Vose marrlad Rachsl,dausnber of Jeramian Saitli. In
cmpany Wlth J&5apn Tanno,he bouzhit of Mr Zaith a plocs of land on the
past sida o2 Adama 3Sireat,nzar the Way lzading ©o the publice landing
placa,shoare the suxzp acw atandi. Thers tahey orseted o Gulldlng sarving
a3 a dwellins »nlaca and stora. iIn Lhig bulldlng tusy iraded for

na zaan time MNr. STznmo having teesn drewnad, and

PGS o

-~

fourtesn yeszrs., on
ths businasa increasing greatly on ths hands ¢l .ir. VOoB2,he vwas lead

to put up a slors savanty-Tlva Fasb lons an? Jerty-Tiva Tozl wile,wlith
cenvenlismezaea Tor residanes ghove,oazanyling nsarly a7t szae reund as
h&lle Thls was vumad in 1240,

and anlars2d,2nd 70w stands next 4o tha lllton depot,rmexnorable a3 tha

building 1n wnlah tha "Zulrolk Resclvas" ware nadszd 5205.2,2774. It
13 row cwnad h7 tha 'icn. . F. Da7Tord. U Holbreck cozuzied tha cld
rpoise bafors U455 romcval,nand 3lao,for o Nina,na2 noude in lts nrageant

loc: {T;iuuo "

v of Miltom .
a e . Qle' ~
3Fo3toe ﬂ lCP7¢

QL
[
N
O
.
,’J
n
cr
=) 0
k0 ‘1



ADPPLNDIX £ 20

Ailton Town iteeting, .2 April 1787.

Y Cept Danliel Vose presented the Town with a petition which Ais
as féllows ¢ To The lnhebltants ol tne Town of ¥ilton,Gentlamens
This petition humbly cheweth that at & late Twon :“Aeating Lt was voted
to establlish tha 1ina betwsen Milton Landing Place and myself accorde=
ing te th= report of a committee chosen for that purroses Arnd whereoas
sald line tak=s in & cornsr poat,ths pusp zrnd two or three feet of
buildiagza wuca to ths disadvantage of your petltioner.Therefors under
trnose clrcumstances your potltlioner regusats that the Toyn would
cenalcer the datrizont and ths viry great expenss tnet would attend
the removing tocse bulldlinga,which weuld tz2 of no service to the Town
or eny ctrer incividuel, end that they in thelr cocdnesas would
relinqulisn to your petltlioner the egzall auantity of land that his
ouilldinga ccouples,ne np2ing ccmpenserion ror the eame as s8zall be
edludzed oy isinter=sated enprelsers, 2nd thet the Tovwn Qould enrolint
Gons cna person or porsons 2nd legelly empowsr tn2 same to glve &

quiteclainm to your petitionsr of said land.
Town voted to srant patltlon.

Mllton Town Mesting, 14 May 1787

=220l Fow eskad raconsliaration of vuis esle =nd lszsa of

tho iend e nilzsalf, 3Zels was udinald.



Appandix 430,

31581435 5/

IN SH4I°H HALE C% rii? SCiliE s4il T4

[

I am gulte sure that [ have sacn a statezsat by Huntcon ( 2 )
that at tas tims of tho slgning the house conscisted c¢nly of the
northarn helf,conslsting of the large rocm end the hail. 1 canrot
V// find the statement agaln,and it 1t posslble that I am tninkling cfl
the statement in the 1874 "Dedham Transcript" tnat the slgning
was In tne“hell and the parlor at the right of tha entrencze”,

Cn toe otisar band I ea positive of a printed ctatvement somthera
that th2 house then consisted only of one half, and I &u &sircost
equally sure that it referred to tnie nertnern half. I Tind tnls

-

in my notes but I felled to recerd scurce.

Ra ths "Transcript” statowent of parlor t¢ rizht of 2ntrencs
ani hsll, ri ht depends upcn winzthar one Tazss in or cut, 'orzally
ona would exp2ct Tacing in. IT so,the 3tntement is Imrossible

i/sinca the hall was intzzrsl wltn tho northern cr laoft hand rccam.
Hobbs seys that Safford teld nilm that tho nortanern or lzriacaed
rocn (whera tlobba had hia shep for many years) was toe rcem of

the sisning. 1T we face out thaon tho ncriharn room is ralorred to

erd gsvorytning agreee,

This mettsar 1s of ziner laportance sines tiio major guastion
15 only cne as to woetner or not the sl:ning was in the acuss,cr
In n ccuse wihleh now constitutes part cf wtiz house,wnlen rert ctaing

of somz lntercst,but net weterial to the wmalin voint.

-~

I vsliave that ths larges room to cne's l=Tt cn entering and

L2 ad lelnin: padl,wes thz nlaca of el ninz.

< —



Appendix # 31,

#ho Said “"This i1s the Houss" and “here Bid He Bay It 2

Tha reccrd of the 1874 meeting : "within the very walls where the

R}esolves wara passe&". anpears ln th2 record of the
mzeting, and prasumaﬁly wad agreed to by all the
spaakars. W2 have no record of sxactly what the speakers
said. Can wo tle agreement down to specific speskers,

gnd whaere %

camss 4. Robbingi Cnly by infsarence. Toals makes the statement in

Chapter 5 (pe 150). In the praface he states: ...lon.

James M. Rocbbhins,who was versed above all otners-in
tha carly history of the towne--=--<,3a3fore thoc
prcstratlica c¢f hls pewers, tnse flrsat ﬁine chapiers

of ocur history,thsn writton,wers in his pcsssession
for three months,and received nis careful axamination

and approvale.

Zdws L. Plerce. In "sej. Joan Lillie 2nd the Lillle Family of

Soston." S23 appendix # 25,

D.T.V3sHuntoon. In erticle by "Hisicricus" in Dednem Transcript.

See appendix # 9, page 2,wnare we eglso find statereng
by lled Huntioon tkat nls fzther wroitz article under

tuis pan name.

zdzund J. 2aksr. Verbally to als dsushter Lyila Taft, sppendlx 9

211 anzz2ndix 1ll.

latheanlel M. Safford,. Jorbally to Alexander Hobbs. =222 apsendix #l2.




